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Kyle,

Below is the statement from our manufacturer for the required section 15.407
(c).

Thanks,
\Omar

Omar:

I already forwarded the schematic to your TCB. 
 

Here is the FCC compliant statement as required in 15.407 (c):

"It is part of the design of Senao's 5354AP Aries radio that the transmitter
circuit is normally disabled to prevent transmission in case of either
absence of information to transmit or operational failure."

 

This should complete your FCC certification.

Best regards,

Gary Wong and Herman Chang.

Senao USA/EnGenius

-----Original Message-----
From: Kyle Fujimoto [mailto:kyle@celectronics.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 7:19 AM
To: Omar Tarzi
Subject: RE: Status of TCB Grant

Omar,

Thank you for the power supply photos.  I have obtained the schematics from 
Scott for the main board.  Those will be directly sent to CCS.

As soon as we get the statement regarding 15.407 (c).  I will sent those 
right away and let them know.

Thank you,

Kyle Fujimoto
Test Engineer -- Compatible Electronics, Inc. -- Brea Division

From:  "Omar Tarzi" <omar.tarzi@cmc.com> 
To:  "'Kyle Fujimoto'" <kyle@celectronics.com>
Date:  05/05/2004 10:06 AM
Subject:  RE: Status of TCB Grant


